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chi and Bushard, Assistants. Location, north side

Market between Fourth and Fifth Streets. Masses :

Sundays, at 6|, 7, 8|, and 1(1^ o'clock a. m. ; Ves-
pers, 7 o'clock p. M. ; week days, C^ and 7| o'clock
A. M. This church is under the direction of the
Jesuits, was dedicated July Ifrth, 1855, and hiis St.

Ignatius' College connected with it. The old build-

ing being found too small for the rapidly increiising

congregation, the new Hall of the College is at

f
resent used as a church, and accommodates about
,400 persons. In the basement are the school and

class rooms of the College, and fronting on Market
Street the residence of the Jesuit Fathers. The
church will afterward be built on the site of the old

one. The present portion of the institution recently
erected will, when completed, cost about $100,000.

Notre Dame des Victoires.

Eev. Father Molinieh, Pastor; Rev. Father
Renaud, Assistant. Location, north side Bush be-

tween Dupont and Stockton streets. Services at

7^ A. M. every day. Sundaj's at 7 and 11 a. m. ; also.

Vespers at 3^ p. m. The congregation was organ-
ized May, 1856, and its splendid edilice dedicated on
the fourth of the same month. Tlie building was
constructed by a society of Baptists, and at the date

above given was disponed of to the present owners.
It has a ground base of 50 by 100 feet, is a very
beautiful and massive brick structure, and with its

basement, which is intended for school rooms con-
nected with the church, has a capacity of comfort-
ably seating seven hundred persons.

Mission Dolores.
Rev. John J. Prendekga.'^t, Pastor. Services

at 8 and 11 o'clock a. m., on Sundays and Festivals.
This adobe church is located on tlie soutli-west corner
of Sixteenth and Dolores streets ; lyas dedicated on
the 9th of October, 1776, although projected in 1769,
by Father Junipero Serra, th^ founder of the Cali-

fornia Missions. The first Friar who had charge
was Francisco Palou, who was assisted in his labors
by Benito Camboii. At the organization of this

Mission, and for its protection, there were fifteen

soldiers loc ited at the Presidio, under the command
of S. Flores. A cemetery is attached to the church,
in which the first interment was made in September,
1776. The first Indian convert was baptized on the
27th December of the same year. In the introduc-

tory portion of the San Francisco Directory for 1S62,

page 5, will be found further details connected with
the history of this ^Mission. Attached to this church
is the Seminary of St. Tliomas.

St. Joseph's Church.
Rev. H. P. Gallagher, Pastor; residence next

door to the cli urch. Location, Tenth Street, between
Folsom and Howard. Sen'ices on Sundays and
Festival days. Mass at 8 o'clock a. m. ; High Mass
at 11 o'clock a. m. ; Catechism at 3 and Vespers at 7

o'clock p. M. : Mass, week days, at 7 o'clock a. m.

St. Joseph's Church was opened for divine service

on the Sth day of December, 1861. The building is

a neat and substantial one-story frame, 60 feet long
by 37 feet wide, and stands on the 100 vara lot

donated by Horace Hawes, Esq., for the future

Cathedral of the Arch Diocese.

St. Hose's Chtirch.

Pastor—Vacant. Attended from the Cathedral.
Location—Bryant Street. Mass : Sundays, at 8

o'clock A. M. St. Rose's Church was dedicated on
the Festival of Pentecost, June Sth, 1862. There is

a vacancy in the Pastorship, which will be in a short

time filled. There is connected with the church a
school for girls, in charge of the Sisters of St.

Dominic, which contained, within one month after

its establishment, 156 pupils. There are now more
than three hundred girls in regular attendance.

SWEDENBORGIAN.
New Jerusalem Church.

Public service held every Sabbath morning at 11

o'clock A. M., in the rooms of the Twellth District

Court, City Hall. Administration of the Sacrament
of the Lord's Supper, at the residence of Thomas S.

Miller, 823 Bush Street, on the first Sundays of Janu-
ary, April, July, and October, at 2i o'clock P. M.

This Society have recently purchased, at an ex-
pense of $4, OAO, a lot 55 by 137| feet, situated on
O'Farrell Street, between Mason and Taylor, on
which they intend to erect a building for church
purposes.

Officers—Trustees : Thomas S. Miller (President),

Joseph Hobart, James Keliogg, C. C. Webb, T. C.
Banks, Charles Pace and J. H. Purkitt; Reader: J.

H. Pnrkitt; Librarian: Dr. A. Keliogii; Sup't of
Sabbath Scliool and Treasurer: James Kellogg.

A library, containing all the Scientilic anci Theo-
logical works of Swedeuborg, and a large collection

of the collateral works of the New Clmrch, both
English and American, is kept at Dr. Kellogg's Drug
Store, 517 Jackson Street, above Montgomery.
The Chvu-ch was organized in 1851.

UNITARIAN.
First Unitarian Church.

Rev. Thomas Starr King, Pastor. Location,
west side of Stockton Street, between Clay and Sac-

ramento. Services Sunday at 11 a. m. and 7^ p. m.

Sabbath School, Sunday at 1 p. M. Pastor's resi-

dence, No. 831 Bush Street, east of Taylor. This
society was organized September 1, 1850. The pre-

vsent edifice owned by tlie societv was erected in

18.52, and dedicated July 17th, 18.53". The first regu-

lar Pastor, the Rev. Joseph Harrington, arrived

August 27th, 1852, and died November 2d of same
vear, of Panama fever. The second regular Pastor,

iiev. F. T. Gray, arrived June, 18.53, and left in

June, 1854, and died in Boston in February, 1855.

The third regular Pastor, the Rev. R. P. Cutler,

arrived August 31, 1854, and continued his ministra-

tions without intermission until June 1, 1859, at

which time he resigned his charge, and left for New
York. The Rev. Jno. A. Buckingham then offici-

ated as temporary Pastor until April 5, 1860. The
present Pastor, "Rev. T. S. King, arrived here with
ins family April 28, 1860, and commenced his minis-

trations the following day (Sunday) before one of the

largest congregations ever assembled in this city.

Since the commencement of Mr. King's labors, and
during the period of ten months, this society relieved

itself of a debt which had been for years accumu-
lating upon them, and whicli amounted on the 1st of

May,' 1860, to very nearly *-'0,i)(i(). The mortgage
upon the building", $12,500, has been paid, and the

society is now eniirdy free from debt. The building

is capable of seating 1,000 persons, and is one of the

most attractive places of public worship in the city.

Tlie present church edihce being inadequate to the

gi-owing wants of this congregation, the society is

now engaged in erecting a new building on Geary
Street below Stockton.

As the building will be finished about the time this

volume will be ready for issue, we give a descrip-

tion of it. The lot measures 112^ feet on Geary
Street by 137 1 feet in depth. On this lot are erected

a church building ])roper, with a double porch of ap-

proach, set back twelve feet from the street, and a
school building, set 65 feet back, forming a wing to

the church on the west side, also approached from
Geary Street. The buildings are subdivided into

accommodations to suit the needs and customs of the

parish and the denomination to which it belongs.


